

 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Approval of Agenda 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the Agenda for March 22, 2018. 


 
     







 
 
 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 


be successful in any environment. 
 


Regional Board Members 
 
 


 
       Willie Kasayulie, Chairman       Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman       Noah Alexie, Board Secretary 
       Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member      
       Robert Charles, Board Member 
 
 
 


Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 


LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE:  March 22, 2018 
 


I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Invocation 
IV. Recognition of Guests 
V. Approval of Agenda 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  


A. February 8, 2018 
B.  February 23, 2018 Special Mtg. 


VII. Executive Session: Legal Matters 
VIII. Correspondence  
IX. Reports:  


A. Attendance Report:  
B. School Reports   


1.  Akiachak  
2.  Akiak  
3.  Tuluksak  


C.  Tribal Education Department Report 
D.  Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment Report 
E.  Federal/State Project Director’s Report 
F.  Business and Finance Report  
G.  Maintenance & Operations Report 
H.  Technology Director Report 
I.  Superintendent’s Report 


X. Action Items: 
A.  3rd Reading of Revised BP 4161/4261 Leave Policy 


1.  Classified Handbook (Leave Policy) 
2.  Certified Handbook (Leave Policy) 


B.  MOA’s 
1.  Jo Anne Domko 
2. MOA - Chris McDonald 
3.  MOA – Doug Wesson 
4.  MOA – Lindsey Hargis 
5.  MOA - Gretchen Stich 


C.  Service Agreement – Interpretek 







D.  Resignations 
E.  New Hires 
F. Appointment of RSB Candidate 


XI. Public Comments 
XII. Board Comments 
XIII. Next Regular Meeting: April 19, 2018 
XIV. Adjournment 


 







 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Approval of Minutes 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the regular RSB minutes for February 8, 2018 and  
the Special RSB meeting minutes for February 23, 2018.  


 
     







1 


 
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 


Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                          Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman           
    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                       
   


   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 


Regional Board of Education 
   


Held: February 8, 2018 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 


 
 
 
Committee Meeting 
& Work-session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
 
 


 
 
10:30 AM –  Board Yearly Calendar/Board Calendar Items 
 
11:00 AM- Tribal Compacting Resolution – Clint Campion 
 


The work-session will include a discussion whether to develop a Board 
Yearly Calendar/Board Calendar Guideline. The Board’s Accountability 
Timetable and the list provided by AASB is for your review. 
 
Clint Campion will discuss the Resolution supporting and advocating for 
Tribal Education Compacting. 
 
I. Call to Order: Chairman Willie Kasayulie called the regular 
meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 1:03 PM 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer 
Moses Owen, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member 
Moses Peter, Board Member 


 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 
IV. Recognition of Guests: John Stackhouse, Sharene Craft, Sophie 
Kasayulie, Teresa Cox, James Hartz, Dave Macri, Tariq Malik, Mike 
Williams SR, Jennifer Phillip, and Rayna Hartz. 


 
 







2 


 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approval of 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
Correspondence 
 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recess 
 
 
Action Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
V. Approval of Agenda:  Administration presented the February 8, 
2018 Yupiit School District Regional School Board Agenda for 
approval. 
 
Motion, by Robert Charles, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the 
agenda as presented. Motion passed.  


 
 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  The Administration presented the 
January 18, 2018 Yupiit School District Regional School Board Minutes 
for approval. 
 
Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the 
Regular Board meeting Minutes. Motion passed. 
 
VII. Correspondence: none at this time 
 
VIII. Reports: 


A. Attendance Report: The Attendance report was reviewed by 
the board. 
B. School Reports 


1. Akiachak: Tariq Malik highlighted his board report. 
2. Akiak: Teresa Cox highlighted her board report. 
3. Tuluksak: David Macri highlighted his board report 


C. Tribal Education Department: Sophie Kasayulie 
highlighted her board report. 
D. Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment Report: Sharene 
Craft highlighted her board report. 
E. Business and Finance Report:  John Stackhouse highlighted 
his board report. 
F. Maintenance & Operation Report: Jim Hartz highlighted 
his board report. 
G. Superintendent’s Report: Rayna Hartz highlighted her 
board report. 
 


Chairman Kasayulie called for a recess at 3:25 PM 
Reconvened at 3:38 PM 


 
IX. Action Items 


A. 2nd Reading of Revised BP 4161/4261 Leave Policy 
1. Classified Handbook (Leave Policy) 
2. Certified Handbook (Leave Policy) 


The Administration recommended the approval of the 2nd Reading of 
Revised BP 4161-4261 Leave Policy. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the 1st 
Reading of the Revised BP 4161-4261 Leave Policy. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 







3 


 
Continue – Action 
Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


B. FY2018-2019 School Calendar 
The FY2018-2019 Proposed School Calendar is presented for your 
review and possible action. 
 
Tabled to next meeting. 
 


C. Ratify Poll Vote for 1-23-18 to approve the Legal 
Service Agreement 


The Administration recommended approval to ratify Poll Vote for 1-23-
18 to approve the Legal Service Agreement. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Owen to ratify the Poll Vote 
for 1-23-18 to approve the Legal Service Agreement. Motion passed. 
 


D. Tribal Compacting Resolution 
The Administration recommended the approval of the Tribal Compacting 
Resolution, a Resolution supporting and advocating for Tribal Education 
Compacting. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the Tribal 
Compacting Resolution, a Resolution supporting and advocating for 
Tribal Education Compacting. 
 


E. Resignation – Jim Hartz, Maintenance Director 
The Administration recommended the approval of resignation for Jim 
Hartz, Maintenance Director. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Moses Owen to go into an 
Executive Session at 3:39 PM. 
 
Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to get out of an 
Executive Session at 5:24 PM 
 
Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to hold a Special RSB 
Meeting on February 23, 2018. Motion passed. 
 


F. New Hire: LeeAnn Suskuk, Special Ed Aide, Akiak 
School 


Administration recommended the approval of the New Hire for LeeAnn 
Suskuk, Special Ed Aide for Akiak School. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the new 
hire for LeeAnn Suskuk as Special Ed Aide for Akiak School. Motion 
passed. 


G. Interpretek 2017-2018 YSD Service Agreement 
Administration recommended the approval the 2017-2018 Yupiit School 
District Service Agreement with Interpretek, American Sign Language 
Interpreting Services. 
 
 
 







4 


 
Continue – Action 
Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Travel/Info 
 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Board Comments 
 
Executive Session 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 
 
Adjournment 


 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 2017-
2018 Yupiit School District Service Agreement with Interpretek 
Americak Sign Language Interpreting Services. Motion passed. 
 


H. Recommended for Re-Hire for FY2018-2019 
The Administration recommended for Re-hire for FY2018-2019 School 
Year for Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak. See attachment. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to offer the 
recommended for Re-hire for FY2018-2019 School Year with addition to 
include Mary C. Snider, K-12 Counselor for Akiak School. Motion 
passed. 
 


I.  Revised Certified/Classified Administrative Contracts  
The Certified/Classified Administrative Contracts were revised as 
recommended by the attorney. See attachment 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 
Certified/Classified Administrative Contracts as recommended by the 
attorney to add under Benefits as referenced in Policy and Handbooks. 
Motion passed. 
 
XII. Board Travel/Info:  NSBA travel 


Recommended to replace Noah Alexie’s travel to Moses Peter to attend 
the NSBA Meeting. 
 
XIII. Public Comments 


 
XIV. Board Comments 


 
XV. Executive Session: none 


 
XVI. Next Regular Meeting:  March 22, 2018 and Special RSB Board  


meeting on February 27, 2018 
 
 
XVII. Adjournment: Motion by Robert Charles, Seconded by Sam  


George to adjourn the meeting at 5:39 PM. 
 


 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 


 
 


 
 


 







1 


 
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 


Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                          Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman           
    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                       
   


   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 
Special Regional Board of Education 


   
Held: February 23, 2018 


Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Unfinished 
Business 
 
 


 
 
 
I. Call to Order: Chairman Willie Kasayulie called the special 
meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 10:46 AM. 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 


 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer 
Moses Owen, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member 
Moses Peter, Board Member 


 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 
IV. Recognition of Guests: John Stackhouse and Bonnie James. 


 
 
V. Approval of Agenda:  The Administration recommended the 
approval of the February 23, 2018 agenda. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to approve the agenda 
as presented. Motion passed.  


 
VI. Invocation:  Invocation was rendered by Moses Owen. 
 
VII. Unfinished Business:   


A. FY2018-2019 Proposed School Calendar 
On February 19, 2018, a poll vote was administered whether to approve 







2 


Continue – 
Unfinished 
Business 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recess 
 
 
 
 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 
Adjournment 
 


the FY2018-2019 Proposed School Calendar with the current (5) paid 
holidays or the School Calendar with the additional paid holidays. The 
poll vote failed with 3-3 votes. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the Proposed 
School Calendar without the additional paid Holidays. Motion passed 
unanimously with 6-0 votes. 
 
VIII. Executive Session:  
      A.  Legal Matters 


 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to go into an 
Executive Session at 11:05 AM. Motion passed. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to go out of an 
Executive Session at 1:12 PM. 
 
The meeting was reconvened at 1:18 PM. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to authorize the 
Board Chairman to work with the counsel to proceed as directed during 
the Executive Session. Motion passed. 
 
IX. Next Regular Meeting: March 22, 2018 
 


 
X. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert 
Charles to adjourn the meeting at 1:20 PM. 


 
 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 







 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Executive Session-Legal Matters 
 
 
 
 
We need a motion to go into an Executive Session to discuss Legal Matters. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Attendance Report 
 


The attendance report is presented for your review and information only. The Attendance Year to Date is 
also attached for your review. 


 
 


 
 
     







Yupiit&Attendance&By&Grade& For&February


December
Grades Akiachak Akiak Tuluksak


K 67% 77% 93%
1 77% 77% 88%
2 80% 78% 82%
3 78% 90% 81%
4 83% 79% 84%
5 83% 88% 90%
6 77% 67% 75%
7 83% 78% 81%
8 79% 73% 85%
9 74% 58% 78%
10 79% 79% 79%
11 85% 74% 74%
12 79% 77% 75%


Grand&Total 79% 76% 83%


0%&


10%&


20%&


30%&


40%&


50%&


60%&


70%&


80%&


90%&


100%&


Akiachak& Akiak& Tuluksak&
K& 67%& 77%& 93%&
1& 77%& 77%& 88%&
2& 80%& 78%& 82%&
3& 78%& 90%& 81%&
4& 83%& 79%& 84%&
5& 83%& 88%& 90%&
6& 77%& 67%& 75%&
7& 83%& 78%& 81%&
8& 79%& 73%& 85%&
9& 74%& 58%& 78%&
10& 79%& 79%& 79%&
11& 85%& 74%& 74%&
12& 79%& 77%& 75%&
Grand&Total& 79%& 76%& 83%&


A"
en


da
nc
e(
Ra


te
((


Yupiit(School(District(A"endance(in(February(







0%&


10%&


20%&


30%&


40%&


50%&


60%&


70%&


80%&


90%&


100%&


K& 1& 2& 3& 4& 5& 6& 7& 8& 9& 10& 11& 12& Grand&
Total&


Akiachak& 67%& 77%& 80%& 78%& 83%& 83%& 77%& 83%& 79%& 74%& 79%& 85%& 79%& 79%&
Akiak& 77%& 77%& 78%& 90%& 79%& 88%& 67%& 78%& 73%& 58%& 79%& 74%& 77%& 76%&
Tuluksak& 93%& 88%& 82%& 81%& 84%& 90%& 75%& 81%& 85%& 78%& 79%& 74%& 75%& 83%&


A"
en


da
nc
e(
Ra


te
((


Yupiit(School(District(A"endance(in(February(
(


School(Comparison(







79%$


80%$


81%$


82%$


83%$


84%$


85%$


86%$


87%$


Akiachak' Akiak' Tuluksak'
'Aug'2016'1'Feb'2017' 83%' 87%' 82%'


'Aug'2017'1'Feb'2018' 84%' 83%' 83%'


83%'


87%'


82%'


84%'
83%'


83%'


Year'to'Year'Comparison'by''August1'Feb'28,'2018'
School'Wide'AGendance'Rates'


'


'Aug'2016'1'Feb'2017'


'Aug'2017'1'Feb'2018'


0%$


10%$


20%$


30%$


40%$


50%$


60%$


70%$


80%$


90%$


100%$


K16'November'2016' K16'November'2017' 718'November'2016' 718'November'2017' 9112'November'2016' 9112'November'2017'
Akiachak' 85%' 78%' 78%' 81%' 81%' 80%'


Akiak' 86%' 79%' 91%' 76%' 91%' 67%'


Tuluksak' 77%' 85%' 89%' 83%' 82%' 77%'


85%'


78%' 78%'
81%' 81%' 80%'


86%'


79%'


91%'


76%'


91%'


67%'


77%'


85%'


89%'


83%' 82%'
77%'


Year'to'Year'Comparison'by''August'20171'Feb'28'2018'
Broken'down'by'Grade'Grouping'


'


Akiachak'


Akiak'


Tuluksak'







 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        B-I Reports 
 
 
 
The Administrative Reports are presented for your review and information. 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1!


Author of Report:     Tariq Malik    
Department/Location:    Akiachak school    
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: March 23, 2018. 


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


March 
2018 


Regional 
Basketball 


Akiachak School held the 2018 Greater 
Kuskokwim Basketball Regional Tournament, 
successfully. Our girls team received the Academic 
award for the Championship. 


Students Succeed 
Community , Parent and Elder 
Involvement. 


February 
2018 Assessments MAP and WIDA  Assessments have been 


completed.  Education System Change 


February 
2018 


Curriculum & 
Instruction  Read Naturally program continues. Students Succeed Academically. 


February  
2018 Break In 


A break in took place at the school into the 
Principal’s office. Authorities notified. Requesting 
upgrade of security camera for the safety of all. 


Operations 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2!


Author of Report:    Teresa Cox     
Department/Location:   Akiak School    
Date of Regional School Board  Meeting: March 22, 2018 


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


 
Ongoing 
2018 


Morning Meetings 


As a school we meet every morning in the gym.  Student 
Council and Senior Class direct our meetings 


• Pledge of Allegiance in both English and Yupik’.  
• Announcements for the day/week by students and 


staff 
• Yupik word of the day 
• Quote of the day  
• Dancing with the students- Elders, staff and 


community members  
• Positive message to begin the day 


Mission Statement,  
Vision Statement: Students have a positive 
learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, Our community members, elders, 
students feel ownership in our school.  
Values: Love for children, Sharing, 
Cooperation, Humor. 
Strategic Goal: Community, Parents and 
Elder Involvement 


Feb. 2018 Student Council  
Senior Class 2018 


• Student Council Lunch Meetings 
• Student store 
• Decorated and had dinner for Class of 2018 and their 


parents 


Mission Statement: To educate all children 
to be successful in any environment   
Values: Sharing, Cooperation,  
Vision: Students feel ownership in school  
Strategic Goal: Community, Parents and 
Elder Involvement 


Feb. 2018 Assessments • Access Testing began and will continue to March 6 


Vision: Students have a positive learning 
environment 
Values: Love for children, Hard Work,  
Respect for Others, Cooperation, Avoid 
Conflict 
Strategic Goal: Students Succeed 
Culturally and Academically 


Feb.  
2018  


PLC 
(School 
Improvement) 
 


-Professional Development for February: 
• What Increasing Student Achievement Should Mean 
• Teacher Habits Students May Forgive, But Won’t 


Forget 
• Rekindle First Day Excitement 
• Peaks Training 


Vision: Students have a positive learning 
environment 
Values: Love for children, Respect for 
Others, Cooperation, Avoid Conflict 
Strategic Goal: Students Succeed 
Culturally and Academically, Education 
System Change 


Feb. 2018 Elders  Only one active elder in our school at this time.  Strategic Goal: Staff Recruitment and 
Retention. 


Feb. 16, 
2018 
Mar. 6, 
2018 


LASB Meeting 
Feb. No Meeting due to tribal traveling.  
Mar.  See Minutes.  
 


Mission Statement: To educate all children 
to be successful in any environment   
Values: Sharing, Cooperation,  
Vision: Students feel ownership in school  
Strategic Goal: Community, Parents and 
Elder Involvement 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2!


Feb. 2018 Basketball 


Akiak Jr. High hosted 6 team tournament 2/-2/17 
 
Akiak High School was on a 2-week road trip playing teams 
throughout our region, Anchorage and Kenai Peninsula.  
 
Arlicaq High School Lady Thunderbolts and Thunderbolts 
traveled to Bethel for Regional basketball tournaments.  
The Lady Thunderbolts took 2nd place. 
The Thunderbolts won Sportsmanship trophy. 


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in 
any environment. 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, 
Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others 
and Their Property, Cooperation 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
2. Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 


Mar. 7, 
2018 


Yup’ik Spelling 
Bee 


Yup’ik Spelling Bee held grades 3-8 
Akiak has 3 students advancing to regionals. 


Vision: Students have a positive learning 
environment 
Values: Love for children, Hard Work,  
Respect for Others, Cooperation, Avoid 
Conflict 
Strategic Goal: Students Succeed 
Culturally and Academically 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2!


Author of Report:      David M. Macri     
Department/Location:     Tuluksak 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  March 22, 2018 


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


2/16/18 ASTE 
Conference 


On 2/16-20/18, this administrator attended the 
Alaska Society for Technology in Education, 
(ASTE).  Information Technology is currently 
being used in numerous Districts to drive the 
education program, generate interest among 
millennial(s), making connections with providers 
of post secondary options in education and 
business.  Some examples of the use of technology:  
21st Century Classes, Blended Learning, Long 
Distance Learning, Mentoring 


1.  Students Succeed 
2.  Staff Recruitment and Retention 
3.  Education System Change 


On Going WIDA Testing 


World Class Instructional Design, (WIDA), is an 
instructional design and assessment consortium 
that is designed to assist educators in 
implementing, monitoring and assessing student 
progress in a variety of ways.  YSD uses WIDA to 
assist teachers in measuring English Language 
Learners progress as English Second Language 
Learners.  Tuluksak School is currently testing 
students using the online tool.  However, due to 
technological difficulties, IE broad band width, 
poor signal strength student testing is being 
interrupted particularly during the “Speaking & 
Listening” portion of the test.   


1.  Students Succeed 
2.  Education System Change 


3/3/18 Regional BB 
Tourney 


During the weekend of March 3, the Tuluksak 
Girls and Boys BB Team competed in the Regional 
Tournament in Akiachak.  The Tuluksak Girls 
Team was awarded the Sportsmanship Trophy and 
the Tuluksak Boys Team was awarded the Student 
Athlete Academic Trophy for the highest team 
GPA 


1.  Students Succeed 


Ongoing Culture Week 
Activities 


Tuluksak Community Liaison, Freda Alexie, 
Teacher Fred Napoka and Para Pro Ruth Napoka 
have been meeting with Tuluksak Teachers to plan 
for the upcoming week of cultural activities in 


1.  Students Succeed 
2.  Parents and Elders 
3.  Education System Change 
 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2!


April.  Cultural Activities that have already 
occurred include dog mushing lectures presented 
by Mr. Joe Demantle, Small Game Snaring, Mr. 
Brad Cole, Diabetes Awareness, Mr. Ray Petersen 
of YKHC and Mr. Mike Williams of Akiak 
presented on Physical Fitness 


On Going Grant Awarded 


It was announced in February that Tuluksak School 
was awarded two grants totaling $10,000.  The 
grants were written due to the prompting of the 
YSD RSB, (Akiak Lighting/Wind Turbines) 
referenced in an earlier meeting.  These monies 
will be utilized to purchase wind turbines, storage 
batteries, water pumps, electrical/plumbing 
components that will enable the Community Indoor 
Grow Garden to continue at Tuluksak School 
influencing cultural awareness, C.H.E.S.T. 


1.  Students Succeed 
2.  Community and Elders 
3.  Teacher Recruitment/Retention 
4.  Education System Change 


March TLT/YSD 
Team Work 


The Village of Tuluksak diesel fuel reserves ran 
low in early March prompting YSD to assist the 
Village with fuel until delivery could occur to the 
Village storage tanks 


1.  Community 


On Going School 
Cancelation 


On March 6, 2018 School was cancelled due to 
lack of water.  This is the 9th day of cancellation 
this school year due to water problems.  
YSD/Tuluksak  Maintenance Department often 
assists the water plant operators solve problems 


1.  Community 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1!


Author of Report: Sophie Kasayulie     
Department/Location: Akiachak   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: March 22, 2018 


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


March 2, 
2018 


Calista Elders 
Camp 


We are planning with Alaska Humanities Forum 
and Calista Elders for Culture Camp in July 23-
July 31 at Gililia’s fish camp  


Community, Parents, and Elders 
Involvement 


March 9, 
2018 


Strengthening 
Families  


We have been gathering with Teachers and 
Community members during Teacher In service 
Day having conversation on positive things going 
on in the school and community.  Akiak did the 
same and Tuluksak will have theirs on school make 
up days.  Jennifer Charles, Kaylin, and I make our 
reports.   


Community, Parents, and Elders 
Involvement 


March 
12, 2018 Cultural Week  


All the Schools will have Cultural Week in April 
week of the 23rd to 27th.  Orders are being made to 
be ready for the week.   


Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically.  


March 7, 
2017 


Yup’ik Spelling 
Bee  


All schools had Yup’ik Spelling Bee and the 
winners will go to Anchorage for State wide 
Spelling Bee on April 14, 2018  


Students Succeed Culturally and  
Academically  


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1!


Author of Report:     Sharene Craft     
Department/Location:    Curriculum, Assessment & Activities  
  
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  March 22, 2018  


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


March 
2018 Basketball Coordinated travel and prepared food for Greater 


Kuskokwim Regional Basketball Tournament. 


Community, parents and elder 
involvement. Students succeed 
academically. Staff Recruitment and 
Retention 


Feb – 
March 
2018 


WIDA  Facilitated testing.  New students continually added 
and updated as they are enrolled in schools. Students succeed academically 


March 
2018 


Imagination 
Library 


Enrolled 1 new children in system. We currently 
are mailing books each month to 79 children and 
their parents in Akiak, Tuluksak and Akiachak. 
Attended Best Beginnings/Imagination Library 
Partner meeting.   


Students succeed academically 


Feb – 
March 
2018 


 PEAKS 


Preparation for the spring 2018 PEAKS state 
mandated tests. Proctor training continued.  
Provided onsite training for all three schools in-
regards to test security and PEAKS administration. 
Created test sessions and student rosters. 


Student succeed academically 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1!


Author of Report:     Kaylin Charles    
Department/Location:    Federal Programs   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  March 22, 2018  


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


2/12/18 Indian 
Education 


Application Part 1 of Indian Education certified 
and submitted. 


Education System Change 
Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 


2/14/18 JOM Reimbursement requests for Johnson O’Malley 
funding submitted.  Education System Change 


3/1/18 USDA 
Commodities 


USDA Commodity Surveys/orders processed for 
FY19.  Education System Change 


3/1/18 SRM Child 
Nutrition 


Student reports from power school pulled to submit 
into State Report Manager. Education System Change 


3/2/18 Special 
Education 


Reimbursement requests submitted for Title VI-B 
and Sec 619. Education System Change 


3/9/18 
Federal 
Program 
Updates 


Updates for Consolidated Programs, Carl Perkins, 
Special Education, and Food Services reported to 
community, school staff, and administration during 
positive feedback from community meeting held in 
school library.  


Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Education System Change 
Staff Retention 
Community, Parents and Elders 
Involvement 


3/12/18 JOM Amend 
Signed copy of Johnosn O’Malley Amendment for 
additional funding received from the Bureau of 
Indian Affairs 


Education System Change 
Students Succeed Culturally aan 
Academically 


3/13/18 
School 
Improvement 
Funds 


Submitted budget, narrative and correspondence 
for FY18 School improvement funds.  


 
Education System Change 
 


 















































































































Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1!


Author of Report:      Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 
Department/Location:     Superintendent    
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  March 22, 2018 
 


Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or 
School Goals 


2/18/18 CEE Coalition for Education Equity Board Meeting Education System Change 
Interagency Collaboration 


3/15/18 ATP Districts met with ATP to discuss loss of funding and cuts 
in services 


Staff Recruitment and Retention 
Education System Change 


3/15/18 STEPP The Leadership Team met with Peggy Carlson to review 
and adjust STEPP plans 


Operations 
Education System Change 
Interagency Collaboration 


3/16 – 
3/18 
2018 


Job Fair 
Anchorage 


Less than 210 applicants registered for the job fair.  The 
hiring team did an excellent job. 


Staff Recruitment and Retention 
Operations 


    
 
 







 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Action Item A1-2 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the 3rd and final Reading of Revised BP 4161/4261 Leave 
Policy. The changes will also reflect the Leave Policy in the Certified and Classified Handbooks. 
 
 
 







 


{00751282}1 
 


YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


November 16, 2017 
 
TO:  SCHOOL BOARD  


FROM:  
 
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
LEGAL COUNSEL, JERMAIN DUNNAGAN & OWENS, PC  


SUBJECT:  REVISION TO LEAVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  
   
 
 


RECOMMENDATION:  


Legal counsel, in cooperation with the Superintendent and the Business Office, has 
conducted a review of existing policies and practices for leave usage by district 
employees.  This review demonstrated that written policies and procedures should be 
updated to accomplish the following goals:   
 


A. Policies and procedures should accurately reflect existing practice; 
B. Policies and procedures should accurately reflect legal requirements; 
C. The Business Office and administrators should have clear guidelines for 


 reviewing and processing leave and cash out requests; 
D. Employees should have clear information about leave availability and 


processes; and 
E. Policies and procedures should limit the potential for leave errors and 


leave abuses.   
  


In meeting the above goals, the Superintendent recommends that the Board consider 
and approve changes to existing policies and procedures.  Recommendations have been 
drafted by counsel and are attached to this Memorandum.  As recognized in BB 9313, 
the Superintendent may submit to the Board any procedures for which Board 
endorsement is desired.  Board endorsement is sought for changes to the leave 
provisions being proposed in the respective Certified and Classified Handbooks.   
 
In brief, the Superintendent recommends the following changes to policies and 
procedures:  
 


 


I. Board Policies 
 







 


{00751282}2 
 


 
BP 4161.1 SICK LEAVE – Certificated Personnel 
 
Language providing for the sick leave bank has been adjusted to cap the available days 
at 20 days annually.  The legal reference sections have been updated.  
   
 
BP 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 EMERGENCY/BEREAVEMENT LEAVE – All Personnel 
  
This policy sets forth a Board limitation on the number of sick leave days that 
employees may use for a family health emergency or for bereavement.  The policy has 
been revised to permit the use of up to ten (10) days of sick leave for these purposes, an 
increase of three (3) days.  The policy revisions also reflect a change in title to more 
accurately reflect the purpose of the policy and clarification that the policy is applicable 
to all employees.  Finally, recommended changes limit the use of sick leave for family 
related circumstances to death or illness of an immediate family member, or for other 
reasons as approved by the Superintendent.  This latter change is made in conformance 
with state law, 4 AAC 15.040, as well as existing YSD practice.   
 
 
BP 4361 LEAVES – Management and Supervisory Personnel 
 
Minor changes are recommended to this policy to eliminate references to negotiated 
agreements and instead refer to the Classified Support Staff Handbook and Certified 
Teacher Handbook.  The legal reference sections have been updated.   
 
 
Administrative Updates to BP 4161/4261 LEAVES and AR 4161.1 SICK LEAVE 
 
The administration is additionally revising BP 4161/4261 LEAVES to update the legal 
reference sections.  No substantive changes are made to this policy.  In addition, the 
administration is updating AR 4161.1, SICK LEAVE with minor revisions so that it is 
aligned with the Certified Teacher Handbook.   
 
 
II. Classified Support Staff Handbook 
 
Minor changes have been made to improve the language of the Handbook and to 
provide clarity.   Substantive changes to the leave provisions of the Classified Support 
Staff Handbook include:  
 
1. Annual/Vacation Leave (Permanent 260-day Employees) 


a. Increasing the number of annual/vacation leave days by two (2) per year.  
This increase will replace the two days of personal leave currently 
provided, and personal leave will now be eliminated for this class of 







 


{00751282}3 
 


employees.  However, total leave days remain the same.   
b. Defining an accrued vacation “day” as the number of hours in the 


employee’s standard workday.   This clarifies leave accrual for all 
permanent classified employees, whether full- or part-time.   For example, 
a 6hour employee will earn a 6 hour vacation day, and an 8 hour 
employee will earn an 8 hour vacation day.  


c. Explaining that annual/vacation leave days are fronted to the employee 
but providing for reimbursement of used but not yet accrued leave days 
in cases of mid-year separation of employment. 


d. Providing for cash out of annual/vacation leave days for those leave days 
that exceed the 20 days of vacation leave permitted for carry over, and 
providing a process for cash out. 


e. Prohibiting cash out of annual/vacation leave except in the above scenario 
and upon termination of employment, at which time full cash out of 
accrued vacation leave is permitted.   


 
2. Sick Leave 


a. Identifying that sick leave days are fronted to the employee but providing 
for reimbursement of used but not yet accrued sick days in cases of mid-
year separation of employment. 


b. Clarifying that sick leave may be accrued without limitation, and may be 
carried over from year to year without limitation. 


c. Prohibiting the cash out of sick leave; this provides continuity with 
certificated sick leave procedures (state law prohibits cash out of sick 
leave for certificated employees). 


d. Providing for the use of up to 10 days of sick leave for death or illness in 
the employee’s immediate family. 


e. Establishing a sick leave bank funded by annual donations of a sick leave 
day or days from participating employees and providing for access to an 
additional 20 days of sick leave for eligible participants.    


 
3. Personal Leave 


a. Clarifying that personal leave is provided to permanent classified 
employees working less than a 260-day work year. 


b. Providing for the cash out of one or two days of unused personal leave at 
the conclusion of the employee’s work year, and providing a process for 
doing so.  


c. Providing for the cash out of all accrued but unused personal leave upon 
separation of employment. 


d. Removing language that prohibits the use of personal leave for reasons of 
personal convenience.   


4. Family and Medical Leave Act 
a. Removing most of the existing language and referring employees to 


BP/AR 4161.4/4261.4/4361.4 FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE.  The 
BP/AR are much more comprehensive and current. 







 


{00751282}4 
 


b. Adding language that identifies the length of service requirements for 
employees to qualify for state or federal family leave. 


 
5. Leave Without Pay 


a. Adding a section for leave without pay opportunities for employees that 
have exhausted available annual or personal leave; this is added for 
consistency with YSD practice and the Handbook language for certified 
employees. 


 
Certified Teacher Handbook 
 
Minor changes have been made to improve the language of the Handbook and to 
provide clarity.   Substantive changes to the leave provisions of the Certified Teacher 
Handbook include:  
 
1. Sick Leave 


a. Revising the accrual language to more clearly follow state law. 
b. Identifying that sick leave days are fronted to the employee but providing 


for reimbursement of used but not yet accrued sick days in cases of mid-
year separation of employment. 


c. Clarifying the use of up to 10 days of sick leave for family emergency and 
bereavement purposes. 


d. Establishing a sick leave bank funded by annual donations of a sick leave 
day or days from participating employees and providing for access to an 
additional 20 days of sick leave for eligible participants.    


 
2. Personal Leave (New/Added) 


a. Adding a section for personal leave, to accrue at the rate of two days per 
year, in order to reflect existing practice. 


b. Providing for the cash out of one or two days of unused personal leave at 
the conclusion of the employee’s work year, and providing a process for 
doing so. 


c. Providing for the cash out of all accrued but unused personal leave upon 
separation of employment. 


d. Limiting the use of personal leave during in-service or training days, or 
during student testing days.   


 
3. Family and Medical Leave Act 


a. Removing most of the existing language and referring employees to 
BP/AR 4161.4/4261.4/4361.4 FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE.  The 
BP/AR are much more comprehensive and current. 


b. Adding language that identifies the length of service requirements for 
employees to qualify for state or federal family leave. 


 
 







 
CLASSIFIED SUPPORT STAFF HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 


{00751486}1  


Leaves 
 
The School Board authorizes employee absences as provided by law and Board policies. The 
Board recognizes the following justifiable reasons for absence: 
 


1. Personal sickness or injury, pregnancy, childbirth, or adoption, jury duty, military service 
or emergencies beyond the employee’s control. 


2. Family illness, bereavement, religious and cultural observances, subsistence, vacation, 
and other personal reasons.  


3. Situations stemming from occupational status such as attendant at meetings, conventions, 
inservice courses, seminars, etc. 


4. Other situations for which leave is provided by law. 
 
For clarification of the appropriate leave category, work with your supervisor. 
 
Annual/Vacation Leave 
 
Leave slips must be submitted to the immediate supervisor and/or administration for approval 
upon reasonable advance notice.  prior to taking leave. Advance leave request should consider 
tThe number of days being requested is a factor in determining whether the advance notice is 
reasonable.as consideration of   to the 
supervisor/administrator.  The Superintendent reserves the right to disallow any leave if the 
requested time would impair the operations of the district.   
 
Annual/ vacation leave is provided only to permanent 260-day employees and is shall be accrued 
according to the following schedule for permanent, full-time, 260 day employees: 
 


1. 1-3 Years of Service    1517 Days per year   
2. 4+ Years or more service   2022 Days per year 


  
For purposes of leave accrual, a “day” is the number of hours in the employee’s standard 
workday.  For example, a 260-day employee with a 6 hour work day would accrue annual leave 
days of 6 hours. 
 
Annual/vacation leave is advanced to employees upon the start of the fiscal year.  In the event 
employment is terminated by either the district or the employee during the employee’s work 
year, and the employee has utilized annual leave that was advanced but not yet accrued, the 
employee is responsible for reimbursement to the district of the leave, payable at the employee’s 
per diem or hourly rate.  Utilizing advanced annual/vacation leave constitutes the employee’s 
authorization for the district to withhold the reimbursement amount from the employee’s last 
paycheck. 
 
A maximum of Ttwenty (20) days annual vacation days leave may be carried over from one 
fiscal year to the next.  No later than May 2315 of a fiscal year, an employee may request the 
Business Office to cash vacation/annual leave days that, upon the end of the fiscal year, will 







 
CLASSIFIED SUPPORT STAFF HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 


{00751486}2  


exceed the twenty (20) days of permitted carry over.  Leave will be cashed out at the employee’s 
per diem or hourly rate and provided in the last payroll check of the employee’s work year.  Cash 
out of additional accrued annual vacation leave is not permittedpermitted , (except upon 
termination of employment as set forth below).  Cash out of leave at any time earlier than the 
final paycheck of the employee’s work year is not permitted. 
 
EmployeesE shall be allowed to cash out all accrued annual leave at separation of employment.  
In such cases, cash out is only permitted of unused annual/vacation leave that has actually 
accrued.  Cash out is not permitted of annual/vacation leave that has been advanced but not yet 
earned based upon length of service during the work year. 
 
The Business Office shall maintain a leave record for each employee, and such record shall be 
subject to annual audit and approval by the Superintendent.  
 
Sick Leave 
 
Sick leave shall accrue at the rate of 1-1/3 days per month for classified salaried employees. 
Hourly classified employees will accrue sick leave at the rate of .0615 days per hour worked. 
 
Sick leave is advanced to employees upon the start of the fiscal year.  In the event employment is 
terminated by either the district or the employee, and the employee has utilized sick leave that 
was advanced but not yet accrued, the employee is responsible for reimbursement to the district 
of the sick leave, payable at the employee’s per diem or hourly rate.  Utilizing advanced sick 
leave constitutes the employee’s authorization for the district to withhold the reimbursement 
amount from the employee’s last paycheck. 
 
Sick leave may accrue from year to year without limit.  Sick leave may never be cashed out. 
 
A false statement by an employee regarding sick leave shall be grounds for termination. 
 
Sick leave may be used under the following provisions: 
 


1. For illness that requires the employee to be absent from work, upon reasonable advance 
noticenotification to the supervisor and/or administration, in advance unless prevented 
from doing so by extenuating circumstances. 


2. For actual injury of the employee or for a medical or dental appointment in connection 
with an actual injury . 


3. For maternity/paternity leave, up to twelve (12) weeks of sick leave may be used on or 
about the time of the birth of the child. 


4. For illness or injury within the employee's immediate family living within the employee's 
household which requires the attendance of the employee.  Immediate family shall 
include the employee’s spouse, children, legal ward, step-child, son-in-law, daughter-in-
law, parent, father-i n-law, mother-in-law, brother, sister, grandfather, grandmother, or 
grandchild. 


5. For routine health appointments, upon the express prior approval of the Superintendent, 







 
CLASSIFIED SUPPORT STAFF HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 


{00751486}3  


or designee, for routine doctor or dental examinations and for elective procedures that 
cannot reasonably be scheduled on non-work days. 


6. For emergency/bereavement leave as set forth below. , upon the death of a member of the 
immediate family of the employee up to five days of sick leave may be used. 


 
In excess of three (3) consecutive days of sick leave (excluding travel days), the supervisor may 
require a doctor's certification. 
 
The employee whose absence has been approved as being justified under sick leave shall be paid 
for such time lost, to the extent that sick leave is advancedaccrued, at the current normal wage 
rate, less the amount of any time lost payments made under the Alaska Worker's Compensation 
Act. 
 
After an absence due to illness or injury, the employee shall verify the absence by submitting a 
completed and signed district absence form to their immediate administrative supervisor and/or 
administration.  The district may additionally require written verification by the employee's 
doctor or practitioner. Such verification may be required whenever an employee's absence record 
shows chronic absenteeism or a pattern of absences immediately before or after weekends and/or 
holidays or whenever circumstances clear evidence indicates that an absence mayis not be 
related to illness or injury.  
Chronic absenteeism may be indicated when an employee has exhausted their entire ten (10)-day 
sick leave benefit during three or more of the past five (5) years. 
At its expense, the district may require an employee to visit a physician selected by the district in 
order to receive a report on the nature and severity of an illness or injury.  The administration 
may deny further leave if the physician's report does not indicates that no further leave is 
necessary.  
 
Before returning to work, an employees who haves been absent for surgery, hospitalization or 
extended medical treatment may be required asked to submit a letter from their doctor stating 
that they are able to return to duty, and stipulating any recommended restrictions or limitations.  
The district may, at district expense, require a second the  opinion of a different physician chosen 
by the district. 
 
Employees shall notify the district of their need to be absent from work as soon as such need is 
known. This notification shall include an estimate of the expected time duration of the absence. 
 
Sick Leave Bank 
 


1. The District will maintain a voluntary Sick Leave Bank.  Any employee who earns sick 
leave is eligible to participate.  The Sick Leave Bank is the exclusive method for 
accessing additional sick leave days; person-to-person donations are not permitted.  


 
2. Each eligible employee will automatically become a member of the Bank and will donate 


one (1) day of sick leave within thirty (30) days of establishment of the Sick Leave Bank.  
Annually thereafter, each employee will automatically donate one (1) day of sick leave 







 
CLASSIFIED SUPPORT STAFF HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 


{00751486}4  


on September 30th of each school year, or within 30 days of initial employment, 
whichever is later.  Employees who have no sick leave days to donate and employees 
who are on approved leaves of absence will donate required days on their first day of 
employment of the next school/contract year.   


 
3. An employee who does not desire to be a member of the Bank must withdraw in writing 


to the Business Manager.  Employees who have withdrawn from participation are not 
eligible to access Sick Leave Bank days.  Future sick leave bank donations are not 
required from employees who have withdrawn from participation.  However, employees 
withdrawing from membership in the Bank shall not be refunded any previously donated 
days.   


 
4. For purposes of the Bank, a “day” shall be based upon each employee’s contracted day.  


This serves for both contributing and withdrawing. 
 


5. If the Bank, by September 30 of a new school year, has a balance of 100 or more days, 
only newly hired eligible employees will automatically donate sick leave days.  In the 
event the Bank falls below one hundred (100) days during the school year, all 
participating employees shall be assessed an additional non-refundable day up to a 
maximum of two additional days per employee in any given school year.  Fifteen (15) 
days’ notice will be given prior to an additional assessment. 


 
6. Sick leave days may be withdrawn from the Bank only for the employee’s own illness or 


injury. 
 


7. An employee’s request to the Business Manager for withdrawal of Bank days must be 
accompanied by a physician’s written statement, or one by a village health aide made 
after documented consultation with a physician. 


 
8. The first ten (10) consecutive days of illness or injury will not be covered by the Bank.  


An employee will not be able to access the Bank until the employee’s own sick leave, 
personal leave (if applicable), and annual leave (if applicable) are depleted. 


 
9. An employee may only withdraw sick leave bank days up to a maximum of twenty (20) 


days. 
 


10. Employees accessing sick leave days from the Bank will not have to replace those days 
except as required as a regular contributing member of the Bank.   


 
Emergency/Bereavement Leave 
 
Employees may use up to ten (10) days of their accrued sick leave during each contracted 
year for the following reasons:   
 


1. Death of a member of the immediate family (spouse, child, legal ward, step-child, son 







 
CLASSIFIED SUPPORT STAFF HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 


{00751486}5  


or daughter-in-law, parent, father or mother-in-law, sibling, grandparent or 
grandchild). 


2. Illness or injury of a member of the employee's immediate family. 
 
Use of sick leave for emergency purposes may be allowed for other reasons at the 
discretion of the Superintendent.  However, no such leave shall be granted for the purposes 
of personal convenience, for the extension of a holiday or vacation period, or for matters 
which can be taken care of outside of working hours. 
 
Upon request, emergency leave without pay may be granted by the administration in cases 
of illness in the family when the ten day sick leave limitation has been exhausted, or upon 
exhaustion of the employee’s available sick leave, if sooner. 
 
Personal Leave 
 
Personal leave shall be immediately accrued at the rate of 2 days per fiscal year for all 
permanent, full-time employees who are not eligible for annual/vacation leave (work year is less 
than 260 days).  Permanent employees who receive annual/vacation leave are not eligible for 
personal leave.  . No more than four (4) unused Lpersonal leave days may be carried over one 
year to the next, not to exceedfor a maximum total of six (6) personal leave days a year. 
 
No later than May 2315 of a fiscal year, an employee may request the Business Office to cash up 
to two (2) days of unused personal leave.  Leave will be cashed out at the employee’s per diem or 
hourly rate and provided in the last payroll check of the employee’s work year.  Cash out of 
additional accrued personal leave is not permitted, except that employees shall be allowed to cash 
out all unused personal leave at separation of employment (maximum possible cash out of 6 
days).  Cash out of personal leave at any time earlier than the final paycheck of the employee’s 
work year is not permitted. 
 
 Employees must have prior approval from the building administration before taking personal 
leave. Leave shall be for personal necessity.  may be allowed for other reasons at the discretion 
of the supervisor and/or school administration.  However, absent the approval of the 
Superintendent, no such leave shall be granted for the purposes of personal convenience, for the 
extension of a holiday or vacation period.  Leave granted for the purpose of extending a holiday 
can result in loss of holiday pay for the employee., or for matters which can be taken care of 
outside of working hours. 
  







 
CLASSIFIED SUPPORT STAFF HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 


{00751486}6  


 
Summary of Personal and Annual Leave Accrual 


 
Length of Contract 


Year 
Annual Leave Days Personal Leave Days 


 
260 Days  
(1-3 years of service) 
 


 
17 


 
0 


 
260 Days  
(4+ years of service) 
 


 
22 


 
0 


 
Less than 260 days* 


 


 
0 


 
2 


 * Excludes temporary and substitute employees  


Family and Medical Leave Act 
 
To qualify for Family and Medical Leave, an employee must meet the eligibility requirements of 
state or federal law.  To be eligible for leave under the federal Family and Medical Leave Act, an 
employee must have worked for the district for at least one year, and, within the preceding 12 
months, worked at least 1,250 hours.  To be eligible under the Alaska Family Leave Act, an 
employee must have worked for the district for at least 35 hours a week for the preceding six 
months, or at least 17.5 hours a week during the preceding twelve months. 
 
Family and Medical Leave will be provided to eligible employees consistent with state and 
federal family and medical leave laws.  Employees shall follow the requirements of BP/AR 
4161.4/4261.4/4361.4, Family and Medical Leave, in requesting and utilizing such leave.   
 
Upon application by the permanent employee, a leave of absence without pay may be granted 
according to the terms and conditions of the State and Federal Family and Medical Leave Acts. 
An employee is eligible for a leave of up to eighteen (18) workweeks in a twenty-four (24) 
month period for a serious health condition.  An employee is eligible for a total of eighteen (18) 
workweeks in a twelve (12) month period because of pregnancy, childbirth, or adoption.  The 
right to take leave for this latter reason expires on the date one year after the birth or placement 
of the child. 


To be eligible for leave, an employee must have been employed for at least a year and have 
worked for at least 1,250 hours du ring the previous twelve (12) months. 
Part-time employees may not be eligible. Based on a 180-day year, a part-time 
employee would have to work almost seven hours a day or thirty-five (35) hours a week to be 
eligible. 







 
CLASSIFIED SUPPORT STAFF HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 


{00751486}7  


An employee must first exhaust applicable balances of sick and annual leave. During the leave, 
health benefits of the employee will be maintained, provided that the employee was eligible for 
health coverage immediately prior to the start of the unpaid leave. 


If the leave is anticipated to exceed one (1) month, the Superintendent may make a substitute 
appointment.  Upon returning to work, the employee will be restored to the original or an 
equivalent position with equivalent pay, benefits and other employment terms. 


An employee cannot collect unemployment or other government compensation while on leave. 
 
Leave Without Pay 
 
Leave without pay may be granted for a period of time up to five (5) days at the discretion of the 
Superintendent.  Except in emergency situations, such leave will be applied for in writing and 
must be accompanied by a statement of justification.  Within five (5) days of receipt of request 
for a short-term unpaid leave, the applicant will be notified as to approval or disapproval. 
Application for leave without pay must be made prior to the days on which leave is requested. 
Leave taken without prior permission or prior notice will be considered absence without leave 
and is subject to suspension or termination.   
 
Leave without pay shall not be requested until all annual/vacation or personal leave is exhausted.  
Once accrued leave is exhausted, additional leave, if approved, will be without pay regardless of 
the reason for the leave, including subsistence or cultural reasons.   
 
A temporary employee and an employee with less than six (6) months service shall not be 
allowed to take leave without pay in excess of five (5) days except in emergency situations and 
with the approval of the Superintendent.  Employees should make every effort to first meet with 
the Supervisor/Principal to discuss impending leave requests.  All leave requests require the 
Supervisor or Principal’s approval.  
 







 
CERTIFIED TEACHER HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 
 


{00751517}1  


 
Leaves 
 
The School Board authorizes employee absences as provided by law and Board policies. 
The Board recognizes the following justifiable reasons for absence: 
 


1. Personal sickness or injury, pregnancy, childbirth, adoption, jury duty, military 
service or emergencies beyond the employee's control. 


2.  Family illness, bereavement, religious and cultural observances, subsistence and, 
and other personal reasons. 


3. Situations stemming from occupational status such as attendance at meetings, 
conventions, inservice courses, seminars, etc. 


4. Other situations for which leave is provided by law. 
 
For clarification of the appropriate leave category, work with your administrator. 
 
Sick Leave  
 
Every certificated employee working five (5) school days in the week, shall accrue one 
and one-third (1 1/3) days of sick leave for each and for a full calendar month or major 
portion of each calendar month of actual service. Sick leave accrual for 
employees working less than five (5) days per week, and for a full month, shall be 
proportionally less for each calendar month or major portion of each calendar month of 
actual service.  Unused days of sick leave shall be accumulated from year to year without 
limitation.  Sick leave may never be cashed out.  
 
Sick leave is advanced to employees upon the start of the fiscal year. In the event 
employment is terminated by either the district or the employee during the employee’s work 
year, and the employee has utilized sick leave that was advanced but not yet accrued, the 
employee is responsible for reimbursement to the district of the sick leave, payable at the 
employee’s per diem or hourly rate.  Utilizing advanced sick leave constitutes the 
employee’s authorization for the district to withhold the reimbursement amount from the 
employee’s last paycheck. 
 
Teachers are subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination, for misusing 
sick leave, and/or providing false information regarding the use of, or need for, sick leave.  
 
Certificated employees may transfer accumulated sick leave  between districts and between 
the Department of Education. Employees are responsible for initiating a transfer of sick 
leave credits within ninety (90) days of employment. 
 
The School Board authorizes the establishment of a sick leave bank to provide teachers sick 
leave benefits in unusual circumstances. Teachers may draw up to twice the number of 
days leave they have accumulated before the first (1st) day of school up to a maximum of 
twenty-four (24) days. The Board may grant additional leave days in cases of severe illness 
or external hardship. 







 
CERTIFIED TEACHER HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 
 


{00751517}2  


 
After an absence due to illness or injury, the employee shall verify the absence by 
submitting a completed and signed district absence form to their immediate administrative 
supervisor. The district may additionally require written verification by the employee's 
doctor or practitioner. Such verification may be required whenever an employee's absence 
record shows chronic absenteeism or a pattern of absences immediately before or after 
weekends and/or holidays or whenever circumstancesclear evidence indicates that an 
absence ismay not be related to illness or injury.  
Chronic absenteeism may be indicated when an employee has exhausted their entire 
sixteen (16)-day sick leave benefit during three (3) or more of the past five (5) years. 
At its expense, the district may require an employee to visit a physician selected by the 
district in order to receive a report on the nature and severity of an illness or injury. 
 
The administration may deny further leave if the physician's report does not indicates that 
no further leave is necessary.  
 
Before returning to work, an employees who haves been absent for surgery, hospitalization 
or extended medical treatment may be asked to submit a letter from their doctor stating 
that they are able to return to duty and stipulating any recommended restrictions or 
limitations. The district may, at district expense, require a second the opinion of a different 
physician chosen by the district. 
 
Employees shall notify the district of their need to be absent from work as soon as such 
need is known. This notification shall include an estimate of the expected time duration of 
the absence. 
 
 
Sick Leave Bank 
 


1. The District will maintain a voluntary Sick Leave Bank.  Any employee who earns sick 
leave is eligible to participate.  The Sick Leave Bank is the exclusive method for 
accessing additional sick leave days; person-to-person donations are not permitted.  


 
2. Each eligible employee will automatically become a member of the Bank and will donate 


one (1) day of sick leave within thirty (30) days of establishment of the Sick Leave Bank.  
Annually thereafter, each employee will automatically donate one (1) day of sick leave 
on September 30th of each school year, or within 30 days of initial employment, 
whichever is later.  Employees who have no sick leave days to donate and employees 
who are on approved leaves of absence will donate required days on their first day of 
employment of the next school/contract year.   


 
3. An employee who does not desire to be a member of the Bank must withdraw in writing 


to the Business Manager.  Employees who have withdrawn from participation are not 
eligible to access Sick Leave Bank days.  Future sick leave bank donations are not 
required from employees who have withdrawn from participation.  However, employees 
withdrawing from membership in the Bank shall not be refunded any previously donated 
days.   







 
CERTIFIED TEACHER HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 
 


{00751517}3  


 
4. For purposes of the Bank, a “day” shall be based upon each employee’s contracted day.  


This serves for both contributing and withdrawing. 
 


5. If the Bank, by September 30 of a new school year, has a balance of 100 or more days, 
only newly hired eligible employees will automatically donate sick leave days.  In the 
event the Bank falls below one hundred (100) days during the school year, all 
participating employees shall be assessed an additional non-refundable day up to a 
maximum of two additional days per employee in any given school year.  Fifteen (15) 
days’ notice will be given prior to an additional assessment. 


 
6. Sick leave days may be withdrawn from the Bank only for the employee’s own illness or 


injury. 
 


7. An employee’s request to the Business Manager for withdrawal of Bank days must be 
accompanied by a physician’s written statement, or one by a village health aide made 
after documented consultation with a physician. 


 
8. The first ten (10) consecutive days of illness or injury will not be covered by the Bank.  


An employee will not be able to access the Bank until the employee’s own sick leave, 
personal leave (if applicable), and annual leave (if applicable) are depleted. 


 
9. An employee may only withdraw sick leave bank days up to a maximum of twenty (20) 


days. 
 


10. Employees accessing sick leave days from the Bank will not have to replace those days 
except as required as a regular contributing member of the Bank.   


 
 
Emergency/Bereavement Leave 
 
Personal Leave. Certificated eEmployees may use up to no more than ten (10) seven (7) 
days of their accrued sick leave during each contracted year for the following reasons:  
reasons of personal necessity. 
 
Acceptable reasons for the use of personal necessity leave include: 
 


1. Death of a member of the immediate family (spouse, children, legal ward, step-child, 
son or daughter-in-law, parent, father or mother-in-law, sibling, grandparent or 
grandchild). 


2. An accident involving the employee's property or the person or property of a 
member of the immediate family. 


3.2.An iIllness or injury of a member of the employee's immediate family. 
4. Fire, flood, or other immediate danger to the home of the employee. 
5. Required court appearances other than those court appearances for which  the 


employee is obligated to be absent from duty and compensation is required by 
law. 







 
CERTIFIED TEACHER HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 
 


{00751517}4  


6. Personal business of a serious nature which the employee cannot disregard. 
 
Use of sick lLeave for emergency purposes personal necessity may be allowed for other 
reasons at the discretion of the school or district administration. However, no such leave 
shall be granted for the purposes of personal convenience, for the extension of a holiday or 
vacation period, or for matters which can be taken care of outside of working hours. 
 
An employee requiring additional emergency leave may apply for such leave, and if 
granted shall receive their regular salary less the cost of their substitute 
. 
Upon request, Eemergency leave without pay may be granted by the school administration 
without advance request in cases of illness in the family when the ten-day sick leave 
limitation has been exhausted, or upon exhaustion of the employee’s available sick leave, if 
sooner. 
 
 
Emergency/Bereavement  Leave. Emergency leave up to five (5) days chargeable to sick 
leave shall be granted for death or illness in the immediate family. The immediate family 
shall include the employees spouse, children, son-in-law, daughter-i n-law, parent, father-in-
law, mother-in-law, brother, sister, grandfather, grandmother, or grandchild. An employee 
requiring additional emergency leave may apply for such leave, and if granted shall receive 
their regular salary less the cost of their substitute. 
Emergency leave without pay may be granted by the school administration without 
advance request in cases of illness in the family when sick leave has been exhausted. 
 
 
Personal Leave 
 
Personal leave shall be immediately accrued at the rate of 2 days per fiscal year for all 
permanent, full-time certificated employees.  No more than four (4) unused personal leave 
days may be carried over one year to the next, for a m ax imum total of six (6) personal 
leave days a year.   
 
No later than May 2315 of a fiscal year, an employee may request the Business Office to 
cash up to two (2) days of unused personal leave.  Leave will be cashed out at the 
employee’s per diem or hourly rate and provided in the last payroll check of the employee’s 
work year.  Cash out of additional accrued personal leave is not permitted, except that 
employees shall be allowed to cash out all unused personal leave at separation of 
employment (maximum possible cash out of 6 days).  Cash out of personal leave at any time 
earlier than the final paycheck of the employee’s work year is not permitted. 
 
Employees must have prior approval from the building administration before taking 
personal leave. Leave shall be for reasons of personal necessity.  Leave shall not be 
approved for the extension of a holiday, or during inservices, trainings, or student testing.  
Exceptions may be granted by the Superintendent.   
 
 







 
CERTIFIED TEACHER HANDBOOK 
LEAVE PROVISIONS 
 


{00751517}5  


Family  and Medical Leave Act.  
 
To qualify for Family and Medical Leave, an employee must meet the eligibility requirements of 
state or federal law.  To be eligible for leave under the federal Family and Medical Leave Act, an 
employee must have worked for the district for at least one year, and, within the preceding 12 
months, worked at least 1,250 hours.  To be eligible under the Alaska Family Leave Act, an 
employee must have worked for the district for at least 35 hours a week for the preceding six 
months, or at least 17.5 hours a week during the preceding twelve months. 
 
Family and Medical Leave will be provided to eligible employees consistent with state and 
federal family and medical leave laws.  Employees shall follow the requirements of BP/AR 
4161.4/4261.4/4361.4, Family and Medical Leave, in requesting and utilizing such leave.   
 
Upon application by the permanent employee, a leave of absence without pay may be granted  
according to the terms and conditions of the State (AFLA) and Federal (FMLA) Family and 
Medical Leave Acts. An employee is eligible for a leave of up to eighteen (18) workweeks in 
a twenty-four (24) month period for a serious health condition. An employee is eligible for a 
total of eighteen  (18) workweeks in a twelve (12) month period  because of a) pregnancy, 
childbirth, or adoption (The right to take leave for this latter reason expires on the date one 
year after the birth or placement of the child); b) to care for an employee's immediate family 
member (spouse, child parent) if such immediate family member has a serious health 
condition; or c) the employee's own serious health condition makes the employee unable to 
perform the function of the employee's position. 
To be eligible for leave, an employee must have been employed for at least a year and have 
worked for at least 1,250 hours during the previous twelve (12) months. Part-time 
employees may not be eligible. Based on a 180-day year, a part-time employee would have 
to work almost seven hours a day or thirty-five (35) hours a week to be eligible. 
 
An employee must first exhaust applicable balances of sick and annual leave. During the 
leave, health benefits of the employee will be maintained, provided that the employee was 
eligible for health coverage immediately prior to the start of the unpaid leave. 
 
If the leave is anticipated to exceed  one (1) month, the Superintendent may make a 
substitute appointment.  Upon returning to work, the employee will be restored to the original 
or an equivalent  position  with equivalent pay, benefits and other employment terms. 
An employee cannot collect unemployment or other government compensation while on 
leave. Employees must inform the Human Resources Office of a request for FMLA/ AFLA 
in writing; advance notice of at least 30 days if at all possible is requested. 
 







 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Action Item B-1 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the MOA for Jo Anne Domko to provide speech therapy 
services to special education students and speech curriculum at the approximate amount of $17,340.00 from 
August 6, 2018 thru May 15, 2019.  
 
 
 
 
 











 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877)  825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


 
Re: Action Item B-2 


 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of the MOA for Chris McDonald to provide speech therapy 
services to special education students and speech curriculum at the approximate amount of $19,595.00 from 
August 6, 2018 thru May 15, 2019. 











 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Action Item B-3 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the MOA for Doug Wesson to provide school psychology 
services to Yupiit School District at the approximate amount of $25,480.00 from August 6, 2018 thru May  
15, 2019. 
 
 
 
 











 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Action Item B-4 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the MOA for Lindsey Hargis to provide speech therapy 
services to special education students and speech curriculum at the approximate amount of $23,905 from 
August 6, 2018 thru May 15, 2019. 
 
 
 
 











 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Action Item B-5 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the MOA for Gretchen Stich to provide speech therapy 
services to special education students and speech curriculum at the approximate amount of $17,395.00 from 
August 6, 2018 thru May 15, 2019. 
 
 
 
 











 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Action Item C. 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the Service Agreement with Interpretek to provide qualified 
ASL interpreter, as defined by Alaska’s state requirements for educational interpreting for Yupiit School 
District for the 2018-2019 school year.  
 
 
 
 















 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877)  825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


 
Re: Action Item D. 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the resignations for Alexis Smith, 2nd Grade Teacher 
for Akiak School, effective end of the school year; Jethro Albini, Language Arts Teacher for Akiak School, 
effective end of the school year; Jessie Jones, 2nd Grade Teacher for Akiachak School, effective end of the 
school year; Jennifer Stratton-Cooper, Special Ed Teacher for Tuluksak School, effective end of the school 
year; Jennifer Douglas, English/LA Teacher, Tuluksak School, effective end of the school year; Martin 
Nose, Custodian for Akiachak School, effective March 6, 2018 and Brenda Wassilie, Early Literacy 
Support, Akiachak School, effective February 22, 2018. 























Jennifer M. Douglas       


P.O. Box 114! Tuluksak, AK 99679! Phone: 907-310-6764 !  
E-Mail: jdouglas02@yupiit.org  


Date: March 20. 2018 


Miss Bonnie James  


Human Resources 
Yupiit School District  


P.O. Box 51190 


Akichak, AK.  99551 


To Whom It May Concern: 


I hereby resign my position of English teacher for the Yupiit School District.  I will carry out my professional duties until the 


end of my contract for the 2017-2018 school year. 


I have received and signed an offer with another school district effective August 2018.  


Thank You for the opportunity that the Yupiit School District has given me.  I wish the school district the best of luck in the 


future.  


Sincerely, 


Jennifer M. Douglas  
 Jennifer M. Douglas  


 English Teacher TLT 
 















 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Action Item E. 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the New Hires for Cody Burnham, K-12 Principal for 
Akiachak School and Benjamin Stathis, Reading Specialist for Akiachak School. 
 
 
 
 







 
 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: March 22, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 


Re:        Action Item F. 
 
 
Enclosed, please find a candidate for the Regional School Board Seat D for Tuluksak. For your information, 
the term will expire on October 2020.  
 
 
 
 











Yupiit&School&District&
Regional&School&Board&of&Education&Meetings&


!
&


3rd&Thursday& & 2nd&Monday& & 2nd&Wednesday& & & & & 2nd&Friday&
Meeting&Date& & & Agenda&Deadline& & Packet&Information&&&Reports&due&@&8:00&AM& Packets&Distributed&
&
July&20,&2017& & & & July&10,&2017& & & & July&12,&2017& & & & July&14,&2017&
&
August&17,&2017& & & August&7,&2017& & & August&9,&2017& & & August&11,&2017&
&
September&21,&2017&to&
September&6,&2017& & & August&28,,&2017& & & August&30,&2017& & & September&1,&2017&
&
October&19,&2017& & & October&9,&2017& & & October&11,&2017& & & October&13,&2017&
&
November&16,&2017& & & November&6,&2017& & & November&8,&2017& & & November&10,&2017&
&
December&21,&2017& & & December&11,&2017& & & December&13,&2017& & & December15,&2017& &
&
January&18,&2018& & & January&8,&2018& & & January&10,&2018& & & January&12,&2018& &
&
February&15,&2018&& & & January&29,&2018& & & January&31,&2018& & & February&2,&2018& &
to&February&8,&2018&
&
March&22,&2018& & & March&12,&2018& & & March&14,&2018& & & March&16,&2018&
&
April&19,&2018& & & April&9,&2018& & & & April&11,&2018& & & April&13,&2018&
&
May&17,&2018& & & & May&7,&2018& & & & May&9,&2018& & & & May&11,&2018&
&
June&21,&2018&& & & June&11,&2018&& & & June&13,&2018&& & & June&15,&2018&&
& &
& & & & &
BB 9320(a) Regular Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of 
each regular meeting. The local media shall be provided with an annual calendar of regular Board meetings 
and shall be notified of any changes to the calendar.  The Board shall hold 1 regular meeting on the 3rd   


Thursday of each month.  Unless changed by the Board, regular meetings shall be held at 11:00 AM at the 
School Library.  Notice of regular meetings shall be posted at least three days prior to the meeting. **not 
scheduled on 3rd Thursday 





		V. Approval of Agenda 

		VI. Approval of Minutes

		February 8, 2018

		February 23, 2018

		VII. Executive Session

		IX. A. Attendance Report

		IX. Reports B-I

		B1. KKI Principal report

		B2. AKI Principal report

		B3. TLT Principal report

		C. Tribal Ed Director’s Report

		D. Curriculum Director’s Report

		E. Federal/Sate Project Director’s Report

		F.  Business Manager’s Report

		I. Superintendent’s report

		X. Action Item A1-2

		Action Item B-1

		Action Item B-2

		Action Item B-3

		Action Item B-4

		Action Item B-5

		Action Item C.

		Action Item D.

		Action Item E.

		Action Item F.

		XIII. Next RSB Meeting




